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Town of Lake Clarke Shores

Palm Beach County’s Premier Lakeside Community Since 1957

August 24, 2021

Mr. Brian Shields, P.E.
City Engineer

City of Lake Worth

7 North Dixie Highway
Lake Worth, FL 33460

Re: FY2022 Utility Wastewater Budget

Dear Brian:

On the 27th of March 2013, the City of Lake Worth entered into an Interlocal
Agreement with City of Atlantis, Town of Lantana, Town of Manalapan, the Village of
Palm Springs, the Town of South Palm Beach and Palm Beach State College. On the
17th of September 2013, the Town of Lake Clarke Shores entered into a similar
Interlocal Agreement with the City of Lake Worth.

The purpose of the agreements was to define wastewater service and wastewater
facilities cost sharing. The Parties to the Interlocal Agreement are to participate in a
Sub Regional Sewer Member Board. The Member Board has specific duties and
responsibilities as defined within the agreements.

On June 17, 2021 the Member Board met with the City of Lake Worth Utility staff and
their consultants and reviewed the proposed FY2022 utility wastewater budget. It was
the consensus of the Member Board that the proposed FY2022 utility wastewater
budget is acceptable. The Member Board recommends adoption of the FY2022 Utility
Budget as presented and then Amended on August 23, 2021 and the associated bulk
O & M rates and special assessment.

Town of Lake Clarke Shores

Daniel P. Clark, P.E., Town Manager
Member Board Chair
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